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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms,

To:
DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Friday, September 01, 2017 06:11FPM

Subject: EQ/02/NR EC 9/20 CR BULLETIN - 46

EC/02/NR

TO

SR.DOMs

C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL.

REF CR M.NO- EC NO 9/20 DATED 01-09-2017

BULLETIN NO: 46

Due to derailment of 12290 (NGP-CSMT) Duranto Exp between
Asangaon-Vasind in Igatpuri-Kalyan section at 6.33hrs on 29.08.2017 & TSL
working between Asanagaon - Vasind from 30.08.17 as UP Line yet not
given safe, following trains are Cancelled, Diverted, Short terminated &

Rescheduled:

1) 12534 CSMT-LIN JCO 01.09.17 EX-BSL is cancellied.(Refer Bulletin 44

sr. no. 18)
2} 11015 LTT-GKP 1CO 02.09.17 will be run as per schedule (Refer

Bulletin 41 sr. no. 28)
3) 12290 NGP-CSMT DURONTO JCO 02.09.17 & 04.09.17 will remain

cancelled.
4) 12289 CSMT-NGP DURONTO JCO 03.09.17 & 05.09.17 will remain

cancelled.

CCM (PM) office is requested to kindly coordinate their counterpart on
concerned zonal railways.

Effective announcement/publicity to be ensured & affected passengers shall be

taken care of to minimize the inconvenience.
FOR GM (O)

s raamnra kIVI=ILD £ MIAYAD
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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN
To: . LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB. DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@lcms,
DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,

FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Friday, September 01, 2017 06:09PM
Subject: EO/01/NR LO/NWR CANCELLATION OF TRAINS NOTIFICATION NO -
PUNCT/211/2017

EC/01/NR
TO

SR.DOMs
C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL

rRer nwrR NOTIFICATION NO - PUNCT/211/2017

IN VIEW OF LAW & ORDER SITUATION IN HARYANA SECURITY CLEARENCE FOR
RUNNING OF PASSANGER TRAINS IN BTI-SSA-HSR SECTION HAVE NOT BEEN
RECEIVED THEREFOR FOLLOWING TRAINS ARE CANCELLED --- :

(A) CANCELLATION-
1. TRAIN NO 14520 BTI-DLI JCO 02.09.17 IS CANCELLED

2. TRAIN NO 14519 DLI-BTI JCO 02.09.17 IS CANCELLED
3.TRAIN NO 54752 SGNR-RE |C002.99.17 IS CANCELLED
4 TRAIN NO 54751 RE-SGNR JCO 02.09.17 IS CANCELLED
(B) SHORT TERMINATION /SHORT ORGINATION
1. TRAIN NO 54784 RE-FKA JC0 02.09.17 IS S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR-FKA
2 TRAIN NO 54782 RE-BTI JCO 02.9.17 IS S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR-BT!I
3. TRAIN NO 54781 BTI-RE JCO 02.09.17 1S $/0 EX HSR & P/C BTI-HSR
4. TRAIN NO 54783 FKA-RE JCO 02.09.17 IS S/0 EX HSR & P/C BET FKA-HSR
5. TRAIN NO 54043 JIND -HSR JCO 01.09.17 IS S/T AT BTI & P/C BET BTI-HSR
6. TRAIN NO 14085 TK]J-SSA JCO 01.09.17 1S S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR -SSA
7. TRAIN NO 14086 SSA-TK] JCO 02.09.17 IS S/0 EX HSR & P/C BET SSA-HSR
8. TRAIN NO. 54044 HSR-JIND JCO 02.09.17 IS S/0 EX BTI AND P/C BETWEEN
HSR-BTI
9.TRAIN NO 54632 DUI-SSA JCO 02.9.17 IS S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR-SSA
10.TRAIN NO 54633 SSA-LDH JC0 02.9.17 IS S/0 EX HSR & P/C BET SSA-HSR
ALL CONCERNED TO NOTE AND ENSURE ACCORDINGLY.
CCM & CPRO ARE REQUESTED TO ARRANGE WIDE PUBLICITY FOR THE INFORMATION AND
KNOWLEDGE OF PUBLIC/TRAVELLING PASSENGERS THROUGH NEWS PAPERS, AIR, TV AND '
THROUGH PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM AND PUTTING UP MANUSCRIPT NOTICES ON NOTICE

BOARDS IN BOLD CAPITAL LETTERS AT PROMINENT LOCATIONS
FOR GM (0)

om ammen AN A% IR Y LNIAMAL



